

---

## Hanan Kaleel, RN, BSN

---

Hk2003@sbcglobal.net. (773)732-2443

---

### Objectives

---

To provide excellent patient and family centered care as a professional registered nurse by assuming responsibility for the assessment planning, implementation and evaluation of nursing care for assigned patients. believe that my organized, precise and detail oriented experience, along with my interpersonal skills practiced as a registered nurse will enable me to deliver excellent and outstanding patient care.

---

### Experience

---

<b>Staff Nurse-4 South: Telemetry/Oncology/Hospice/Medical/Surgical Amita Resurrection Medical Center</b>	<b>01/2011 to Current Chicago, IL</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Provide excellent patient care to Cardiac, Oncology, Medical, Surgical, Pediatric, and End of Life patients</li><li>• Insert peripheral IV lines and maintain Central Venous Access Devices</li><li>• Administer and monitor cardiac drips, chemotherapy infusions and blood transfusions</li><li>• Assist with bed side procedures such as bone marrow aspirations and G-Tube replacements</li></ul>	
<b>Staff Registered Nurse Gottlieb Memorial Hospital</b>	<b>08/2019 to 08/2020 Melrose Park, IL</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Prioritize patient care assignments based on patient condition, responding to unanticipated interruptions while delegating care to achieve optimal, safe and effective outcomes</li><li>• Review physician orders and dispensed medication and treatment, participating in medication management to promote patient safety and effectiveness</li><li>• Facilitate strategic goals aimed at increasing satisfaction and improving outcomes through compassionate, precise, and high-quality care throughout healthcare system</li><li>• Explain treatment procedures, medication risks, special diets and physician instructions to patients</li></ul>	
<b>Home Health Nurse Aim Home Health, Inc.</b>	<b>09/2014 to 07/2015 Lisle, IL</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Traveled to patient's home throughout the week to evaluate and ensure wellness</li><li>• Involved in providing education to patient's based off their individualized care plan</li><li>• Performed comprehensive assessments and compared findings to baseline data</li></ul>	
<b>Staff Nurse- Medical Intensive Care Amita Resurrection Medical Center</b>	<b>12/2004 to 12/2010 Chicago, IL</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Provide excellent patient care to critical care patients</li><li>• Insert peripheral IV lines</li><li>• Administer and monitor cardiac drips</li><li>• Assist with bedside procedures such as intubation and insertion of central lines</li></ul>	
<b>Staff Nurse- 4 East: Medical/Surgical/Oncology/Hospice Amita Resurrection Medical Center</b>	<b>11/1997 to 11/2003 Chicago, IL</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Provide excellent patient care to Oncology/Medical Surgical/Hospice patients</li><li>• Insert peripheral IV lines and maintain Central Venous Access Devices</li></ul>	
<b>Patient Care Technician-Rehab Amita Resurrection Medical Center</b>	<b>11/1995 to 10/1997 Chicago, IL</b>
<b>Pharmacy Technician/Cashier Walgreens Pharmacy</b>	<b>06/1989 to 01/1995 Chicago, IL</b>

---

### Education and Training

---

<b>Bachelor of Science: Nursing</b> North Park University	<b>1997</b> Chicago, IL, United States
Wilbur Wright College Pre-Nursing course work	<b>1995</b> Chicago, IL, United States

---

### Certifications

---

- Advanced Cardiac Life Support Certification (ACLS) 2019
- Basic Life Support (BLS) 2019
- Oncology Nursing Society (ONS) Chemotherapy & Biotherapy 2020